
DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD MEETING 
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2020 

9:00 A.M. 
OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

ONE VISITORS CENTER CIRCLE 
MANTEO, NC 27954 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 

I. Call to Order   
 
II. Pledge of Allegiance & Moment of Silence  
 
III. Approval of Agenda 
 
IV. Approval of Minutes from the September 17, 2020 Meeting 
 
V. Public Comments 
 
VI. Steering Committee Report 

1. Three Year Strategic Goals Discussion 
 
VII. Budget & Finance Report-Budget & Finance Committee Chair 
 
VIII. Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Updates 
 
IX. Old Business 
 
X. New Business 
 
XI. Board Member Comments 
     
XII. Set Date, Time, and Place of Next Meeting 

 
XIII. Adjournment 
 
 
  
    



	

September 17, 2020 Dare County Tourism Board  1 

RECORD OF MINUTES 
DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD 
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2020 

9:00 A.M. 
OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

MANTEO, NC 27954 
 
 

ATTENDING:   
In-Person: Jeff Pruitt, Vice-Chair; Ervin Bateman, Assistant Treasurer; and Karen Loopman-Davis. 
 
Via GoToMeeting: Pat Weston, Treasurer; Webb Fuller, Secretary; Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim 
Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Leo Holland, Ivy Ingram (9:06), and Jay Wheless, Legal Counsel.  
 
EXCUSED ABSENCE: Myra Ladd-Bone, Chair; and Bobby Owens. 
 
STAFF:  
Lee Nettles, Executive Director (in person) 
Diane Bognich, Director of Administration (GoToMeeting) 
Lorrie Love, Tourism Sales and Events Manager (in person) 
Amy Wood, Clerk to the Board/Administrative Specialist (GoToMeeting) 
 
OTHERS ATTENDING: 
Via GoToMeeting: Dave Hallac, Superintendent, Outer Banks Group, National Park Service; Jennifer 
Sweigart, Common Good newsletter.  
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m.  The Board then recited the pledge of allegiance, followed 
by a moment of silence. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Mr. Fuller moved to approve the agenda. Second by Mr. Burdick. There 
was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously.  
 

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Webb 
Fuller, Leo Holland, Ivy Ingram, Karen Loopman-Davis, Jeff Pruitt, and Pat Weston.  

 
No: None.  The motion passed unanimously (11-0).  

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Mr. Holland moved to approve the meeting minutes from August 20, 
2020 meeting.   Second by Mr. Burdick. There was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously.  
 

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Webb 
Fuller, Leo Holland, Ivy Ingram, Karen Loopman-Davis, Jeff Pruitt, and Pat Weston.  
 
No: None.   The motion passed unanimously (11-0). 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: Superintendent Hallac reviewed visitations and ongoing projects in the national 
parks in the Outer Banks Group, including soon to be released Environmental Impact Studies and a 
redesign of the Oregon Inlet Fishing Center.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



	

September 17, 2020 Dare County Tourism Board  2 

 
BUDGET AND FINANCE REPORT:  Ms. Weston reviewed the meals and occupancy receipts 
received.  Receipts for fiscal year 2020-2021 are up 9.25% compared to 2019-2020 actual receipts. 
 
GRANTS AND LOCAL PUBLIC RELATIONS REPORT: Ms. Chisolm reviewed the work of the 
Grants Committee and the recommended award amounts.  Mr. Bateman moved to approve the following 
grant awards:  

Organization Event Recommended Amount 
Beach Food Pantry Outer Banks Rum Festival $10,000.00 
Chicamacomico Historical Assoc. Chicamacomico Easter on Hatteras Island $1,000.00 
Dare County Arts Council Outer Banks: Homegrown: Fashion & Music $4,500.00 
Dare County Restaurant Assoc. Taste of the Beach $20,000.00 
Elizabethan Gardens WinterLights $20.000.00 
Garage Band Charities OBX Rod & Custom Festival $15,000.00 

Hatteras Village Civic Assoc. 
Hatteras Village Starry Nights $1,000.00 
Hatteras Village Waterfowl Festival $7,500.00 

NC Coastal Federation Hatteras Island Oyster Roast $3,500.00 
Outer Banks Forever Artist in Community Workshops & Showings $1,000.00 
Outer Banks Giving Tree Jingle Jog & Little Elf Fun Run  $1,000.00 

with caveat that the event 
must be live, not virtual 

Outer Banks Seafood Festival Chowder Banks Fest $8,000.00 
Outer Banks Sporting Events Flying Pirate Half Marathon $10,000.00 

with caveat that the event 
must be live, not virtual 

Town of Nags Head 31st Annual St. Patrick’s Day Parade $3,000.00 
 TOTAL $105,500.00 
Second by Mr. Burdick. There was no further discussion.  
 

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Webb 
Fuller, Leo Holland, Ivy Ingram, Karen Loopman-Davis, Jeff Pruitt, and Pat Weston.  
 
No: None.   The motion passed unanimously (11-0). 

 
Lee Nettles reviewed changes to the Event Grant Guidelines and Contract. The Board discussed these 
changes, disagreeing with the suggestion that T-shirts would not be reimbursable under the new 
guidelines. Following discussion, Mr. Burdick moved: that staff and legal counsel work together to clarify 
language regarding virtual events and that T-shirts be considered a reimbursable item under the grant 
guidelines.  Second by Ms. Weston.  
 

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Jamie Chisholm, Webb Fuller, Leo 
Holland, Ivy Ingram, Karen Loopman-Davis, Jeff Pruitt, and Pat Weston.  
 
No: Tim Cafferty.   The motion passed 10-1.  

 
 



	

September 17, 2020 Dare County Tourism Board  3 

OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU UPDATES: Lee Nettles updated the Board on: 
• Redesigned outerbanks.org was live 
• New BOX/OBX commercials running on connected TV 
• Publishing a travel insert instead of travel guide in 2021, and update on ad sales 
• Internet, Inquiry, and Fulfillment numbers 

 
OLD BUSINESS:  There was no old business before the Board. 
 
NEW BUSINESS:  There was no new business before the Board.  
 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:  Mr. Burdick thanked Lee Nettles and staff for their hard work 
during COVID-19 recovery. Mr. Pruitt thanked Superintendent Hallac for his interaction with the 
community.  Mr. Cafferty commended Mr. Pruitt on his job running the meeting.  
 
SET DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING:  The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, 
October 15, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. in Curtis Creech Memorial Boardroom, Outer Banks Visitors Bureau 
Administrative Office, Manteo, NC (virtual and in-person options available). 
 
The Vice-Chair asked if there was any further business before the Board. Hearing none, the Vice-Chair 
adjourned the meeting at 10:13 a.m. 
 
ATTESTED: 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Secretary, Dare County Tourism Board 







1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



Visitation Figures at Key Sites 2016-2020

10/15/20 1

Aquarium 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 1,286 7,701 6,211 5,449 6,630
February 24 5,726 5,503 6,341 7,174
March 34 14,187 16,156 14,677 closed
April 0 29,604 27,082 30,661 closed / C19
May 311 31,766 30,798 28,105 closed / C19
June 25,856 49,553 51,932 47,393 closed / C19
July 49,454 53,524 64,701 54,351 closed / C19
August 50,082 49,581 50,009 52,192 closed / C19
September 30,015 29,501 19,469 19,788 14,619
October 12,630 16,456 15,057 16,088
November 9,401 10,286 9,824 9,110
December 7,785 8,491 6,612 6,708

YTD 157,062 271,143 271,861 258,957 28,423
TOTAL 186,878 306,376 303,354 290,863 28,423

Bodie Island  
Lighthouse Climbers 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January closed closed closed closed closed
February closed closed closed closed closed
March closed closed closed closed closed
April 1,638 1,133 1,617 2,035 closed / C19
May 3,555 4,570 2,959 5,009 closed / C19
June 3,579 5,287 5,006 5,355 closed / C19
July 2,540 5,009 5,428 4,458 closed / C19
August 2,910 5,025 5,390 5,201 closed / C19
September 4,719 4,454 3,464 3,644 closed / C19
October 930 1,326 1,251 2,264 closed / C19
November closed closed closed closed closed
December closed closed closed closed closed

YTD 8,772 10,990 9,582 12,399 0
TOTAL 19,871 26,804 25,115 27,966 0

Cape Hatteras N.S. 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 56,772 60,060 60,934 72,767 81,816
February 65,176 56,203 76,818 72,796 76,105
March 127,642 121,172 179,199 135,597 109,749
April 143,142 196,460 175,377 205,590 66,422
May 230,909 218,542 248,423 263,356 208,837
June 350,934 359,142 389,722 384,260 399,364
July 424,234 390,609 405,038 438,846 451,849
August 373,493 335,902 387,698 398,662 387,379
September 295,304 277,372 250,105 243,139 345,249
October 153,221 199,300 201,269 188,710
November 130,408 140,625 135,634 122,516
December 60,386 78,316 80,171 81,393

YTD 2,067,606 2,015,462 2,173,314 2,215,013 2,126,770
TOTAL 2,411,621 2,433,703 2,590,388 2,607,632 2,126,770



Visitation Figures at Key Sites 2016-2020

10/15/20 2

Cape Hatteras 
Lighthouse Climbers 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January closed closed closed closed closed
February closed closed closed closed closed
March closed closed closed closed closed
April 4,764 4,416 5,249 7,052 closed / C19
May 14,140 13,896 13,233 14,215 closed / C19
June 21,454 22,064 22,133 21,203 closed / C19
July 24,645 22,858 21,294 24,552 closed / C19
August 23,188 16,903 22,901 20,615 closed / C19
September 13,086 10,194 8,435 7,218 closed / C19
October 1,754 3,740 2,887 3,838 closed / C19
November closed closed closed closed closed
December closed closed closed 133 closed

YTD 40,358 40,376 40,615 42,470 0
TOTAL 103,031 94,071 96,132 98,826 0

Cape Hatteras VC 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 6,896 8,254 6,977 8,529 8,402
February 2,660 10,395 9,563 7,995 9,509
March 27,675 17,137 16,975 18,233 9,325
April 33,399 42,954 36,966 42,730 closed / C19
May 49,988 50,134 48,438 49,270 closed / C20
June 60,658 64,638 61,704 60,647 48,033
July 73,680 76,737 59,481 68,815 3,183
August 69,212 58,015 55,458 57,358 57,358
September 54,497 48,727 32,289 33,507 2,727
October 29,052 38,578 35,359 39,936
November 21,805 21,090 17,890 16,802
December 10,505 10,155 6,612 7,427

YTD 378,665 376,991 327,851 347,084 138,537
TOTAL 440,027 446,814 387,712 411,249 138,537

Fort Raleigh 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 5,921 5,891 3,743 5,230 5,565
February 5,211 4,428 5,972 5,324 5,948
March 14,458 7,517 11,579 9,369 6,550
April 17,182 14,336 15,943 17,688 5,933
May 34,771 35,539 37,807 31,409 6,544
June 63,592 52,355 49,057 48,014 17,432
July 55,298 55,858 48,039 43,000 24,681
August 43,306 41,092 42,799 37,729 20,427
September 21,074 23,778 14,071 18,817 19,826
October 17,562 17,949 18,260 15,208
November 8,902 9,950 9,044 9,860
December 5,090 6,288 4,685 6,491

YTD 260,813 240,794 229,010 216,580 112,906
TOTAL 292,367 274,981 260,999 248,139 112,906



Visitation Figures at Key Sites 2016-2020

10/15/20 3

Hatteras Ferry-Vec. 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 6,394 5,955 4,127 6,080 7,223
February 5,293 6,594 6,260 5,873 6,643
March 14,152 10,239 8,989 9,895 6,844
April 16,996 22,138 19,012 20,157 3,107
May 27,491 29,308 28,631 29,121 10,954
June 33,845 28,582 34,490 32,773 26,046
July 41,130 36,312 36,433 37,277 31,315
August 38,276 28,810 35,337 33,009 25,138
September 29,018 23,214 12,471 normal 23,255
October 11,835 23,210 20,723 operations
November 11,532 12,565 10,445 suspended
December 6,377 7,175 7,523 6,377

YTD 212,595 191,152 185,750 174,185 140,525
TOTAL 242,339 234,102 224,441 180,562 140,525

Hatteras Ferry-Passn. 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 11,837 10,750 7,179 10,908 12,123
February 9,156 11,728 10,838 9,864 10,862
March 31,116 20,658 18,149 19,534 11,238
April 41,300 55,059 42,282 46,601 3,901
May 66,457 69,727 67,773 69,880 22,164
June 95,601 77,462 91,798 89,989 64,847
July 116,941 105,323 84,989 102,724 78,949
August 108,077 78,272 65,045 89,544 62,060
September 73,262 57,271 29,756 normal 54,567
October 24,781 50,449 46,085 operations
November 23,765 26,228 20,695 suspended
December 10,972 13,748 12,173 10,972

YTD 553,747 486,250 417,809 439,044 320,711
TOTAL 613,265 576,675 496,762 450,016 320,711

PASSENGER FERRY 2019 2020
May 2,487 closed / C19
June 8,474 closed / C19
July 10,023 3,865
August 6,738 2,517
September 377 977

YTD 28,099 7,359
TOTAL 28,099 7,359

Passenger Ferry Service
began May 20, 2019



Visitation Figures at Key Sites 2016-2020

10/15/20 4

Jennette's Pier 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 2,598 1,967 1,580 2,841 2,347
February 2,035 3,414 3,013 2,034 2,665
March 9,614 5,157 6,922 6,836 2,057
April 12,366 17,963 13,995 18,388 closed / C19
May 18,747 18,822 18,836 21,904 closed / C19
June 29,919 28,433 29,537 28,646 17,971
July 35,348 31,450 31,231 30,264 24,395
August 32,330 28,395 28,879 27,835 20,186
September 20,376 20,620 16,193 17,084 19,481
October 13,058 14,583 13,490 13,924
November 6,564 6,203 5,311 6,107
December 2,788 2,322 3,036 3,049

YTD 163,333 156,221 150,186 155,832 89,102
TOTAL 185,743 179,329 172,023 178,912 89,102

Jockey's Ridge 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 31,917 26,570 25,715 43,643 46,599
February 26,555 41,357 45,675 41,002 41,353
March 112,436 65,276 97,124 91,709 77,429
April 107,877 150,576 160,319 185,915 36,610
May 132,708 131,816 173,037 207,310 14,208
June 200,791 207,263 237,981 278,919 310,144
July 211,200 294,779 259,985 301,325 370,796
August 211,538 251,802 199,731 261,821 286,440
September 123,630 170,669 116,082 116,675 246,985
October 59,072 105,023 85,864 106,212
November 58,643 77,242 52,261 64,446
December 37,146 37,881 37,334 51,261

YTD 1,158,652 1,340,108 1,315,649 1,528,319 1,430,564
TOTAL 1,313,513 1,560,254 1,491,108 1,750,238 1,430,564

R.I. Festival Park 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January closed closed closed closed closed
February closed closed closed 291 1751
March 7,076 5,840 7,259 5,613 n/a
April 9,627 10,389 11,169 11,462 closed / C19
May 10,829 10,051 10,878 12,575 closed / C19
June 14,742 13,497 14,906 11,385 4,141
July 14,770 12,957 13,808 15,399 6,256
August 11,225 11,028 10,594 9,217 4,753
September 16,211 6,793 4,382 4,728 5,067
October 4,339 14,668 11,752 6,910
November 3,103 3,152 2,539 3,642
December 4,791 3,749 2,182 2,056

YTD 84,480 70,555 72,996 70,670 21,968
TOTAL 96,713 92,124 89,469 83,278 21,968



Visitation Figures at Key Sites 2016-2020

10/15/20 5

Wright Bros. N.M. 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 8,479 8,440 4,123 1,277 8,213
February 7,366 10,246 8,100 7,318 9,054
March 31,778 19,586 21,600 22,091 9,953
April 37,614 44,419 35,919 44,568 1,183
May 50,689 45,991 43,123 48,488 12,909
June 63,387 56,891 53,965 57,921 34,545
July 77,123 69,566 62,346 68,666 44,768
August 75,725 64,161 57,973 63,836 42,229
September 44,319 34,135 24,829 27,828 42,019
October 31,283 31,855 27,771 30,051
November 18,943 17,585 16,587 16,697
December 10,924 10,512 3,797 11,394
YTD 396,480 353,435 311,978 341,993 204,873
TOTAL 457,630 413,387 360,133 400,135 204,873

Motorcoach Figures
Wright Bros. N.M. 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 4 0 1 0 1
February 7 0 1 4 1
March 43 21 39 37 6
April 94 64 66 107 closed / C19
May 114 74 74 96 0
June 16 19 10 18 0
July 10 6 10 6 0
August 20 7 7 15 2
September 32 15 8 13 0
October 26 15 8 26
November 4 6 5 4
December 11 2 0 0

YTD 340 206 216 296 10
TOTAL 381 229 229 326 10



Visitation Figures at Key Sites 2016-2020

10/15/20 6

Aycock Brown 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 979 821 531 693 834
February 1,006 1,318 998 825 851
March 3,324 1,994 2,167 1,785 n/a
April 3,925 4,923 3,489 3,447 closed / C19
May 5,527 4,992 4,276 4,532 537
June 7,358 6,153 6,567 6,049 4,127
July 8,971 7,137 6,857 6,051 3,604
August 7,628 5,915 6,156 6,161 4,357
September 6,040 4,597 3,002 3,479 4,824
October 3,149 3,933 2,946 3,015
November 1,909 1,822 1,211 1,506
December 1,001 707 748 824

YTD 44,758 37,850 34,043 33,022 19,134
TOTAL 50,817 44,312 38,948 38,367 19,134

Sarah Owens 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 745 569 330 607 592
February 706 831 697 696 698
March 2,198 1,483 1,431 1,661 581
April 2,469 2,965 2,289 2,737 closed / C19
May 3,276 3,121 2,911 3,260 507
June 4,225 3,866 3,673 3,919 1,562
July 4,810 4,398 3,903 3,749 1,554
August 3,411 2,900 2,493 2,942 1,051
September 2,978 2,610 2,066 1,794 1,657
October 1,688 2,126 1,711 2,123
November 1,162 982 958 1,072
December 779 669 650 504

YTD 24,818 22,743 19,793 21,365 8,202
TOTAL 28,447 26,520 23,112 25,064 8,202

Hatteras Island 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January closed closed closed closed closed
February closed closed closed closed closed
March 242 188 209 207 82
April 331 406 382 411 closed / C19
May 515 563 520 596 16
June 510 605 579 504 88
July 560 528 593 548 139
August 508 405 553 632 73
September 464 389 267 261 113
October 241 434 350 346
November 172 160 149 130
December 105 closed closed closed closed

YTD 3,130 3,084 3,103 3,159 511
TOTAL 3,648 3,678 3,602 3,635 511

Whalebone W.C. 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January closed closed closed closed closed
February closed closed closed closed closed
March 788 594 649 656 251



Visitation Figures at Key Sites 2016-2020

10/15/20 7

April 1,114 1,341 1,019 1,058 closed / C19
May 1,397 1,119 1,176 1,095 189
June 1,524 1,382 1,368 1,264 629
July 1,579 1,387 1,315 1,635 710
August 1,415 1,296 1,284 1,293 676
September 1,352 1,033 721 749 1,025
October 821 1,240 894 937
November 692 715 561 329
December 439 411 0 390

YTD 9,169 8,152 7,532 7,750 3,480
TOTAL 11,121 10,518 8,987 9,406 3,480

Cape Hatteras Lighthouse Visitor Center has limited occupancy and no lighthouse climbs.

ORV and fishing permits are now handled online and else where, further reducing the count. 

C19=COVID 19

Hatteras Island & Whalebone Welcome Centers closed Aug 2-4, 2020 for Hurrican Isaias

Roanoke Island Festival Park opened outdoor exhibits only June 2, 2020. 

Jennette's Pier re-opened June 8, 2020

The Visitor Center at Cape Hatteras Lighthouse opened June 12 & at Bodie Island June 25

As of June, Visitors Centers at Fort Raleigh and Wright Brothers National Memorial remain closed

Aycock Brown Welcome Center closed March 17th and re-opened May 30, 2020

Hatteras Welcome Center closed March 15th and re-opened May 23, 2020

Sarah Owens Welcome Center closed March 17th and re-opened May 16th

Whalebone Welcome Center closed March 17th and re-opened May 23, 2020

2020 Season of The Lost Colony cancelled

Visitor access to Dare County prohibited March 17 -May 16, 2020

Cape Hatteras Lighthouse hosts a December climb.

Whalebone Junction WC closed for 4 days in Oct and 10 in Nov while road was resurfaced.

Hatteras-Ocracoke Ferry normal operations suspended September 5-December 2, 2019

Hurricane Dorian, 2019 September 3 (evacuations) to 12 (all areas open)

Government Shutdown 12/22/17-18

Hurricane Florence/Evacuation, September 11-16, 2018

Jennette's Pier closed for a week in January 2018 due to weather

Virignia Dare Bridge repair work in Oct/Nov 17

Bluegrass Festival held in Oct 17 at RIFP

Tropical Storm Maria, September 2017

Hatteras Island Power Outage July 27-August 4

Renovations at WBNM began in Fall 2016.

Relay for Life and Beach Music Festival at RIFP May 2016. 

Fort Raleigh Traffic Counter Malfunction in Nov 16. 

Hurricane Matthew hit NC October 8/9, 2016

Hurricane Hermine, September 2016.

In 2016, Bodie Island Lighthouse limited the number of climbers.

Hatteras-Ocracoke Ferry using longer ferry route.

NPS stats show recreational visits instead of total visits.

NC Aquarium on Roanoke Island closed January 4, 2016-mid-May. for renovations. Counting visits to STAR Center.

Welcome Center counts reflects number of people who were inside center.

Jockey's Ridge State Park uses a car counter at park and pedestrian counter on US 158. 

n/a not available



 
 
TOURISM SALES & EVENTS | INDUSTRY RELATIONS ACTIVITIES – OCTOBER 2020 
 
 
2021 Outer Banks Tourism Summit | Thursday, May 6, 2021: 
The in-person OBX Tourism Summit is now scheduled for Thursday, May 6, 2021; 8:00am – 3:00pm at the 
Sanderling Resort’s Event House in Duck. Staff is currently working on a Business Bootcamp webinar series 
that we will offer this fall and winter. Stay tuned for dates and topics. 
                
Outerbanks.org Partner Sponsored Articles | Co-Opportunities Available: 
Visitors Bureau staff along with Hoffman York will be writing articles with the goal of featuring multiple 
partners in the article under a common theme. Topics will be inspirational, and themes are to be determined 
at a later date, pending partner participation. 
 
Each article is guaranteed to receive a minimum of 500 article views on the Outer Banks website, but articles 
will also remain online, drawing views and supporting SEO value for your company. The benefit of this 
opportunity is that the article doesn’t feel like an ad but is authentic content. To ensure guaranteed 
viewership, the Outer Banks will purchase digital ads to drive traffic to the articles. The articles will be 
written and developed this Fall, and will go live in the Winter 2020, in preparation for the Spring and Summer 
of 2021 booking cycles. Deadline for sign up is October 23, 2020. 
 
Industry Partners have started signing on to participate. 
                
Soundside Event Site:  
Attached is the updated 2021 schedule for your review.  
                
Outerbanks.org Is Trending! People Are Looking For You 
The Bureau launched a brand-new look and feel to outerbanks.org last month and staff has been encouraging 
our industry partners to review and refresh their current free website listing with updated copy and photos. 
Our current 2020 Fall marketing campaign is urging visitors to check out our destination and partner 
information via outerbanks.org, especially the BOX     OBX TV campaign.  
                
Future Trade Show Dates and Locations:  
Staff is currently scheduled for the following trade shows: 
 
Virtual Trade Shows: 

• November 16-18, 2020: National Tour Association Annual Travel Exchange 
• November or December 2020: Visit NC Meeting Marketplace, SMERF market 

 
In-Person Trade Show: 

• June 18 - 22, 2021: American Bus Association Annual Marketplace, Baltimore, MD 
 
 
 



Name of Event Date of Event Site Reserved

OBX Rod & Custom Festival Friday, April 30 - Saturday, May 1, 2021 Thursday, April 29 - Sunday, May 2, 2021

OBSF's Chowder Banks Fest Saturday, April 24, 2021 Thursday, April 22 – Sunday, April 25, 2021

Dare2Care OBX Shred Fest Saturday, May 15, 2021 Thursday, May 13 - Sunday, May 16, 2021

Outer Banks Food Truck Showdown Sunday, June 6, 2021 Thursday, June 3- Monday, June 7, 2021

Soundside FunFair Thursday, June 10 - Sunday, June 13, 2021 Tuesday, June 8 - Monday, June 14, 2021

Outer Banks Food Truck Showdown Sunday, September 12, 2021 Thursday, September 9 - Tuesday, September 14, 2021

Sumospeed Beach Bash Saturday, September 18, 2021 Saturday, September 18, 2021

OBX Jeep Jam Friday, September 24 - Saturday, September 25, 2021 Friday, September 24 - Saturday, September 25, 2021

Outer Banks Seafood Festival Saturday, October 16, 2021 Tuesday, October 12 - Tuesday, October 19, 2021

OBX Brewtag Saturday, October 23, 2021 Wednesday, October 20 - Monday, October 25, 2021

updated: October 2020

2021 Soundside Event Site Schedule 



THE OUTER BANKS PROJECT 
 
PUBLIC RELATIONS REPORT: Oct 2020 
 
EARNED MEDIA – FULFILLMENT 
 
Lonely Planet | Oct 2020 “Why Remote Work Vacations Are The Biggest Travel Trend” Public 
Relations Manager Aaron Tuell and the PR team worked with Atlanta, GA based national travel 
expert Dayvee Sutton as she did several live television reports and worked on travel articles during 
an extended stay on Hatteras Island this fall. https://bit.ly/2GHM5Oi 
 
Simply Buckhead | Oct 2020 “Outer Limits: Getting To This Far Eastern Destination Is Half The Fun” 
Great photo credit callout in this Atlanta area print publication for the Outer Banks Visitors Bureau. 
https://bit.ly/35M2s6E 
 
National Trust | Oct 2020 “14 Must See Lighthouses Around The U.S.” The OBVB has worked with 
author Lynn Seldon many times. This is one of his more recent articles. Visitors to Bodie Island Light 
Station in Nags Head, North Carolina, can now climb all 214 spiraling steps to the top of the 156-
foot-tall lighthouse. Don’t miss the original lightkeeper’s home, which is now a ranger station and 
visitor center. https://bit.ly/3ccyb27 
 
INFLUENCER CONTENT – FULFILLMENT 
 
Luggage And Lipstick | Oct 2020 “What Is The Best Beach In The Outer Banks?” This is the third 
story this year authored by blogger Patti Morrow based on her 2018 trip to Dare County. She has 
written five in all since then. She writes about travel for a Boomer audience. 
https://bit.ly/2RDmLLA 
  
365 Atlanta Traveler | Sep 2020 The Outer Banks Visitors Bureau PR team worked with travel 
expert Lesli Peterson as she discovered the OBX as a beach destination for her readership in the 
Atlanta, GA area and beyond: 
 

• 33 Things To Do In The Outer Banks https://bit.ly/2Eyr1ZO 
• 49 Charming AirBnB Outer Banks Rentals For Every Budget https://bit.ly/2FVR6CI 

 
 
INFLUENCER CONTENT – IN DEVELOPMENT 
 
1Fish2Fish | Fall 2020 Kristi and Jeff Anderson are two well-known fishing influencers who are 
creating introductory content and newcomer tips for angling the Outer Banks, from the piers, 
beaches and by boat. This Tidewater, VA couple come down regularly to work the water. They have 
53K subscribers on YouTube and their videos garner tens of thousands of views each. 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCY0Yr1_k-pgrHv8M1NHZVMA 
 
McCool Travel | Fall 2020 Washington, DC based Charles McCool has written high level adventure 
content in partnership with the Outer Banks Visitors Bureau and will be working on some blog 
content for us this fall. 
 
 
 
 



THE OUTER BANKS PROJECT 
 
 
NEW BLOG POSTS 
 
The latest topical stories for Outer Banks visitors and potential customers written by guest authors 
and Outer Banks Visitors Bureau staff. 
 
outerbanks.org | Best Place To Eat Outside With A View 
https://www.outerbanks.org/blog/post/best-place-to-eat-outside-with-a-view/ 
 
outerbanks.org | A Guide To Remote Working In The Outer Banks 
https://www.outerbanks.org/blog/post/a-guide-to-remote-working-in-the-outer-banks/ 
 
outerbanks.org | OBX – The Perfect Place For Online School And Offline Play  
https://www.outerbanks.org/blog/post/obx-the-perfect-place-for-online-school-and-offline-play/ 
 
outerbanks.org | Tips For Bird Watching On The Outer Banks 
https://www.outerbanks.org/blog/post/bird-watching-tips-on-the-outer-banks-of-north-carlina/ 
 
outerbanks.org | Historic Spots Along The Outer Banks You May Not Know About 
https://www.outerbanks.org/blog/post/historical-spots-along-the-obx-you-may-not-know-about/ 
 


	BRDPACKETOCTMEETING.pdf
	OCT 15 DCTB BOARD PACKET.pdf
	October 15, 2020.pdf
	September 17 2020
	Three Year Goals

	BRDPACKETOCTMEETING.pdf
	OCT 15 DCTB BOARD PACKET
	Budget & Finance Report
	b1.pdf
	b2
	b3

	end of month



	attractions
	BRDPACKETOCTMEETING
	OCT 15 DCTB BOARD PACKET
	TOURISM SALES ACTIVITY-Board Report 101520
	TOURISM SALES ACTIVITY-Board Report 101520.pdf
	2021 Soundside Event Site Calendar-Oct 2020
	2021


	Media Oct 2020





